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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  September 19, 2016 
  
Subject: RFP #16-059, Supply and Installation of Police Use of Force Training Simulator for 

the County of El Paso 
 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions: 
 

1. Section 3 on Page 7- Concerning requirements for Non-Tethered GLOCK Style handguns, 
AR-15 rifles and Remington 870 Shotguns.  Are those being requested for the actual 
weapons systems themselves (IE non-guns) to be included with the eventual order?  Or 
are ‘kits’ which convert actual weapons owned by El Paso County permissible?  If kits 
are allowed, can you further describe the requirement for the ‘ability to electronically 
control the round count and/or induce malfunctions?’  Is this for all weapons systems? 
   
RESPONSE:  We are requesting that the weapons be part of the system.  We 
don’t want to utilize any kits to convert duty weapons for training. 

  
2. Are the actual weapons (4 Glock handguns, 2 M4/AR-15 rifles, and 2 Remington 870 

shotguns) requested? Or just drop-in recoil kits?   
 
RESPONSE:  We are requesting that the system incorporate the weapons as 
part of their systems.  We don’t want to utilize any kits to convert duty 
weapons for training. 
 

3. What model Glock handguns? 17 or 22? 
 
RESPONSE:  The handguns model is Glock 22. 
 

4. Is the County of El Paso looking for any Flashlight/ low-light capability?  
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RESPONSE:  Systems with Low Light Capability would be taken into 
consideration, as it would provide better training. 
 

5. Is the intent from the County for the system to remain portable?  
 
RESPONSE:  NO. Once the system is installed at our academy it will not be 
moved regularly.   It may be occasionally relocated based on agency needs.   
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